NNA04055714J-WLT                                                                                                                      ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS-2


1. Question:  Will there be a “Typical” contract available for review with the formal RFP?  

Answer:    Sections B through J 1.a. of the RFP plus a signed Standard Form 33 will comprise the contract.

2. Question:  What specific computer programs are used to track data? 

Answer:   Mostly 4D, some Filemaker  and Access, some NASA HQ web accessible database.

3. Question:  Is it considered a conflict if you are a remediation contractor for the Navy? 

Answer:   If you conduct remedial investigations, risk assessments, and/or feasibility studies for the Navy at Moffett Field, it is considered a conflict.  Other remediation work such as design, construction, and/or operation of remedial systems for the Navy at Moffett Field is not a conflict.  Also remediation work for the Navy at other locations is not a conflict.

4. Question:  Do we need a licensed treatment plant operator of IWW plant?  

Answer:   Yes, as stated in the SOR, paragraph 6.4.1.

5. Question:  How many facilities feed material to the HM handling facility? 

Answer:   Ames does not have a HM handling facility.  As stated in the draft Statement of Requirements, there are approximately 150 hazardous waste pickup locations.

6. Question:  Who designated the 1ww?  

Answer:   It is unclear what the questioner means by lww.  Industrial waste water is designated as any waste water from a process other than sanitary sewage.  This is defined in the local ordinances.

7. Question:  Are environmental testing laboratories supporting this project subject to the conflict of interest clause?  

Answer:   Environmental testing is not considered a conflict of interest.

8. Question:  Can an environmental testing laboratory supporting the prime contractor to NASA Ames also support one of the commercial PRP’s?

Answer:  Yes

9.  Question:   The DRFP mentions hazmat management briefly but there is no detail as to how it is 

performed at ARC.  Is there a centralized management system (procurement receipt, storage, issue, collection, shelf life management, etc) or do the individual activities perform their own hazmat management and the contractor only manages pickup, storage and disposal of hazwaste?

Answer:  There is no centralized management system.  The contractor provides oversight of the hazardous materials management program to ensure compliance with local, state, and federal laws and regulations.  The contractor prepares permit applications, plans, and reports, including the annual hazardous materials inventory statement and the Building Emergency Action Plans.  The contractor does some review of hazardous materials prior to procurement, and assists with questions regarding proper storage, shelf life, etc.  Each user of hazardous materials is responsible for compliance with permit conditions.  The contractor also manages pickup, packaging, and transportation of haz waste.

10.  Question:  Who are the contractors who have held the last 3 previous contract awards of this 

nature?

Answer:    PAI,                                                      NAS2-99085,   03/00 – 03/05

      SAIC,                                                    NAS2-14198,   11/94 – 12/99

      Information on the 3rd previous contract will be provided when available
11.  Question: Is PAI or ISSI excluded from participating in this award contract?

Answer:    No.

12. Question:  Please provide a list of the new PRPs for conflict check.  
 

Answer:   U.S. Navy at Moffett, Raytheon, Intel, Schlumberger/Fairchild, General Semiconductor/Mitsubishi Silicon America, National Semiconductor, NEC Electronics, SMI Holding, Inc., Sumitomo Mitsubishi Silicon Corp., Tracor X-Ray, Union Carbide Corp.  Remediation work for these PRPs at the Middlefield-Ellis-Whisman (MEW) site in Mountain View and/or at Moffett Field is considered at conflict of interest.  Remediation work for these PRPs at other sites is not considered a conflict, nor is work other than remediation work.

13. Question:  Please provide a copy of the pre-bid meeting attendees list. 

Answer:    The conference attendees list was posted on April 30, 2004.

14. Question: Please provide a list of the current PAI subcontractors

Answer:   Teaming Partners; ISSI and US Health Works

15. Question:    How long has NASA Ames Research Center had their EMS system in place?  And how has it been functioning or them?

Answer:   NASA Ames Research Center has had an EMS is place since the early 1990’s.  More recently the EMS has been formalized to comply with EO 13148.

16. Question:  How many personnel are onsite with the current staffing? 

Answer:  At Ames Research Center there are approximately 3,500 personnel onsite, including civil servants, NRP partners, contractors, and students. 
17. Question:  It was mentioned that the contractor is responsible for transporting hazardous waste.  Can this be clarified further?  Does it mean that this is a function the contractor must do or can it be brokered out to a company that specializes in the transport of hazardous waste to treatment facilities?

Answer:   The contractor is responsible for this function.  As with any function for which the contractor is responsible, it may be subcontracted as long as the total amount of subcontracting does not exceed that allowable under applicable Federal Acquisition Regulations.

18. Question:  Does section K apply to the major subcontractors as well as the prime contractor?

Answer:   No, the prime contractor submits the representations and certifications in Section K.  

19. Question:  Section L8(b)4.b (page L16):  If firm is/was sub-contractor on NASA project can the COTR of the prime NASA contract be sent a questionnaire?

Answer:   Yes, however the COTR may not have insight to the subcontractor’s performance separate from the prime.

20. Question:   Section L8(3)a.2 (page L10):  Is major subcontractor required to submit staffing plan and other requested information in this section.  For example, is a major sub-contractor required to:

“…describe its total compensation plan for professional employees, including compensation, benefit packages and leave programs.”

Answer:  The proposer is responsible for ensuring that all information requested by Section L is included in its proposal including information regarding subcontractors.  A subcontractor does not make its own submission.    The total compensation plan applies to all subcontractors over $500,000.  See FAR 52.222-46 , "Evaluation of Compensation for Professional Employees" and NFS provision 1852.231-71, “Determination of Compensation Reasonableness” incorporated by reference in Section L. 

21. Question:  Will a Bidder’s Library be established for this procurement?  This is a necessity to have available required documentation such as workload information and other relevant documentation.

Answer:   Ames is planning to publish the Environmental Management Handbook on the Procurement website (certain parts will be removed to meet security requirements).  This documents describes the environmental management program requirements.  Also, many of Ames environmental documents are on file at the Mountain View library.

22.  Question:  FOI can be an amazingly slow process and for a procurement of this short duration (11 weeks until proposal submission) may not make requested materials available in time to be of any use.  This problem can be mitigated to some extent by establishing a Bidder’s library.  Also, is there any anticipation that the FOIA process will be expedited to minimize this problem?

Answer:  See answer to number 21.

23. Question:  Section 3.1.1, Typical emergency response include chemical, biological, and/or radiological emergencies. There are animal care facilities on-site, do typical biological emergencies consist of human fluids from accidents, or do they include accidents with the laboratory animals? 

Answer:   Typical emergencies have involved human fluids, but not typically laboratory animals.

24. Question:  Is site specific information available about the 4D database the government currently uses for chemical inventory, training and other programs?

Answer:  It will be available to the awardee Contractor. 

25. Question:  The conservation portion is mentioned to include "management of endangered species, wetlands and environmental impact analysis".  Could you provide more specific information about the level of effort required, for example, does management of endangered species include only habitat level assessments, presence/absence surveys, monitoring, or a combination?  Will wetlands work include delineations only or wetlands restoration? 

Answer:  Could be any of the above, depending on the specific requirements of the government at any given time.

26. Question:  Please provide an estimated breakdown of labor hours or budget percentage for the four environmental services areas (3.1 environmental compliance; 3.2 pollution prevention and hazardous waste management; 3.3 conservation; and 3.4 site restoration). 

Answer:  The government wants the contractor to propose this, based on the contractor’s understanding of the requirement.

27. Question:  The scope of work in the RFP seem to be well defined facilities support services to be provided by a dedicated full-time staff. It is therefore unclear why this solicitation is classified as 

NAICS 541620 Environmental Consulting instead of NAICS 562910 Facilities Support Services. Please clarify. 

Answer:  The NAICS Code is selected based on the NAICS description that most closely fits the requirement.  In this instance that NAICS Code is 541620, Environmental Consulting Services

28. Question:  NASA's decision to change this procurement from a small-business set aside to full-and-open does not seem to be consistent with the Presidential and NASA small business initiatives. Please further clarify NASA's rationale for procuring these services as full-and-open instead of small-business set aside? 

Answer:  The size standard for NAICS 541620 is $6 million.  Its is our determination based on the market information that included responses to the sources sought issued by ARC that there was not a reasonable expectation that offers would be obtained from at least two responsible small business concerns that could perform the work at a reasonable price. 

29. Question:  If contractor staff is to be housed in NASA facilities, what does NASA furnish for contractor to use in each office?

Answer:  See Appendix 3 of the SOR.

30. Question:  As the current contract is a small business and all onsite services are provided by small businesses, the total small business goals should be increased.  

Answer:  In the highlights letter to the RFP we specifically requested feedback on the goals in the RFP.  We are evaluating the responses along with other market information and will make any appropriated adjustments in the final RFP.

31. Question:  Concerning the conflict of interest clause stated in the Draft RFP, can a company currently providing support in the areas of remedial investigations, risk assessments, or feasibility studies for the Navy at Moffett Field or the PRPs at the MEW Superfund site be considered as a viable, non-conflicted subcontractor to a prime if their proposed scope of work support to the prime is in areas other than remedial investigations, risk assessments, or feasibility studies? 

Answer:  Yes, as long as the proposed scope of work does not include remedial investigations, risk assessments or feasibility studies for NASA Ames Research Center.

32. Question:  How will the points for the Subfactor “Small and Small Disadvantage Business Participation” be awarded if a small business primes the contract, as a small business is not required to submit a Subcontracting Plan?

Answer:  Reserved

33. Question:  The link http://www.arnet.gov/References/sdbadjustments.htm is not active. 

Answer:  We have tested the link and it is active.  Please try again.

      34.  Question:  Will the evaluation of past performance consider primarily the experience of
the prime contractor, or will the joint experience of the prime and any team mates be considered equally?

Answer:   All relevant past performance will be considered.  See Section M.2(d) of the solicitation.

35. Question:  OCI - We would like to have a general discussion of the OCI scope and potential impact not only on prime bidders, but also subcontractor team members, including discussion of what environmental performance areas would be constrained or prohibited for other procurements in the AMES area and whether these constraints would apply to prime bidders only and/or subcontractors.

Answer:  The OCI applies to both prime contractor and subs, and covers remedial investigations, risk assessments and feasibility studies. To be able to propose on this RFP, contractors may not do remedial investigations, risk assessments and/or feasibility studies for the Navy at Moffett Field, or any of the MEW PRPs at the MEW site, during the performance of the contract with NASA, for 3 years following the end of the NASA contract.  They may do other work for the Navy and/or MEW PRPs, and may do any work, including remedial investigations, risk assessments and feasibility studies for the Navy and/or MEW PRPs at locations other than Mountain View and Moffett Field.

36. Question:  Considering budgetary cuts that have occurred at AMES over the past year, would retaining the combined contract format not be a more cost effective approach for this procurement cycle? So that we can better understand the issues as we respond to the solicitation, can you tell us what significant considerations are driving for separation of the contract into two elements?

Answer:  The Government feels that this approach will best meet its requirements.

37. Question:  Shared Support - We would like to discuss and clarify how the common support responsibilities that are used by the current Occupational Health and Safety and the Environmental contract will be addressed when the two contracts are separated.

Answer:  See SOR, Section 3, “Functions To Be Performed: Collaborative Elements.”

38. Questions:  Will the Government evaluate the Questionnaires if returned after the 10 day limit, or will the Government use other information in the event the Questionnaires are not returned in a timely way by the customer solicited by the bidder?

Answer:  We will evaluate it, if received prior to completion of the evaluations.

39. Question:  Safety and Health (Subfactor) – Would like to discuss the following.  Section L requires that “The offeror shall submit a detailed safety and health plan.  Safety items to be covered in the plan shall include those listed below.  Additional items should be included if appropriate.”

Is this requirement to be briefed at the detailed level required of the plan per Section L during Orals?  Can it be summarized at a higher level in the Orals briefing with a full version of the Plan having been submitted?  The concern is one of presentation time limits when considering the full extent of the requirements to be addressed under Mission Suitability during 

orals.  Under Mission Suitability, this Plan has an evaluation weighting of 25 points while Understanding the Requirement is weighted with 525 points and Management Approach is weighted with 425 points.

Answer:  Every contractor is responsible for the safety and health of their operations and workers.  That is what is to be addressed in the safety and health plan.  The amount of time an offeror allots to any area is the offeror’s business decision.

40. Question:  Safety and Health (Subfactor) – Would like to discuss the following.  Section L requires that “The offeror shall submit a detailed safety and health plan.  Safety items to be covered in the plan shall include those listed below.  Additional items should be included if appropriate.”

Will this be a shared requirement with the Occupational Health and Safety contract once the contracts are split?  If yes, which contract will be primarily responsible for the requirement?  We were under the impression that safety requirements would reside in the Occupational Health and Safety contract.

Answer:  Every contractor is responsible for the safety and health of their operations and workers.  A Safety and Health Plan is required for each contract.  See NFS 1852.223.73.

41.  Question:  Do you expect the Program Manager position to be a full-time, captive, on-site position?


Answer:  Yes
42.  Question:  The SOR specifies that the Program Manager must have a minimum of “a Bachelor’s degree in an appropriate environmental discipline.”  Would you consider a relevant engineering degree (i.e. general, civil, electrical or mechanical) appropriate, if the person had substantial (i.e. well over 7 years) environmental experience?

Answer:  No

43. Question:  Are there any attachments beyond Section J1(b), Attachment 16?

Answer:  No.

44. Question:  I found a Request for New/Change Procurement KRED Vendor Master Record/Attach 15 and DOD Industrial Plant Equipment Requisition forms/Attach 10, but neither had and label as to what attachment it is.

Answer:  The two files are “Read-Only” pdf files, so no titles can be added to these documents.

45. Question:  Please clarify the following information, as presented in Paragraph L.7(a) of the Draft Solicitation:  Does the quantity “10” referred to under the “Limit” column for Part II, Past Performance Proposal, indicates that a limit of 10 items are required in the offeror’s response or that this entire section of the offeror’s proposal is limited to a total of 10 pages in length?

Answer:  Corrected to read “10 Pages” in the final RFP.
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